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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:58 AM
To: Jumani Bin Masudin

Cc: Guo Qiang (LKKAuUto)

Subject: \ehicle No. SHD 6644L DOA: 26.10.2018
Dear Jumani,

Refer to your tele-conversation with Guo Qiang.
Please assist to amend your finalization at Lump Sum $2,750.00 and submit your amended invoice to NTUC.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL; 6541 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GET Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

NS/INC180196806/Grbs2

LT

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  07-11-2018
189556
Code: INC4
1 i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLW 264TH Veh. Inspected SHD 6644L
Policy No. 5097615547 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1017276-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 26/10/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 14D c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMGU081552 Colour BLUE
Odometer 316955 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [205/60 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/80 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre 205/80 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R18 WEST LAKE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OIS FRONT PORTION.THE UMDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED
DUE TO COLLISION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/10/2018 Inspection Date 26/10/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPCRE 508969
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6341 6315

Reg. No: 52883356E GST Reg. No, 20-0405811-H

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 6644L

Page MNo.:1 of 1

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA, PEng,PE,
MinstAEA, MASME,MIRTE

aty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:f:;ﬁfﬁ;l Qnr ‘"'{‘;5:.“5‘“
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER cut 544,50 544.50
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET TOP (RH) BENT 22.40 22.40
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (RH) BENT 24,60 24 60
1|HEADLAMP (RH) CRACKED 1,388.00 1,388.00
1|FRONT FEMDER (RH) BENT 566,30 866,30
1|FRONT FENDER SHIELD (RH) DEFORMED 175.90 175.80
1|FRONT FEMDER RETAINER MECESSARY 24 .60 24.60
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM (RH) cuT 32530 325.30
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP {RH) CRACKED 107.10 107.10
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -635.74 -535.74
2,542.56 2,542 96
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH)(SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
125.00 100.00
LABOUR
PAMEL BEATING. 400.00 300.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE. &800.00 400.00
WIRING. 30.00 20.00
TUFF KOTE. 50.00 30.00
FRT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. B0.00 60.00
1,160.00 810.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,827.96 3,452.96
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | 3,452.96
Report Ref No. NS/INC18019606/Grbs2
YA€ 00

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 4088933

TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52083356 GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 6644L
Cit Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | ~SEIH S Y tsl}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER cuT 544 50 544 50
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET TOP (RH) BENT 22 .40 22 40
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (RH) BENT 2460 24 B0
1|HEADLAMP (RH} CRACKED 1,388.00 1,388.00
1|FRONT FENDER (RH) BENT 56E6.30 566.30
1|FRONT FENDER SHIELD (RH) DEFORMED 175.90 17590
1|FRONT FENDER RETAINER MECESSARY 24 60 24 60
1|FROMNT WHEEL RIM (RH} cuT 325,30 325.30
1|FRONT WHEEL HUBE CAP (RH) CRACKED 107.10 107.10
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -635.74 63574
2542 96 2,542 96
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) MOT NECESSARY 25.00
1|FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH){SN) MECESSARY 100.00 100,00
125.00 100.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. 400.00 300.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE, 600.00 400.00
WIRING, 30.00 20.00
TUFF KOTE. 50.00 30.00
FRT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. B0.00 60.00
1,160.00 810.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,827.96 3,452.96
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,750.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. NS/INC18019606/Grbs2




XING GUD QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

Page No..2 of 2
Report Ref Mo, NS/ANC18019606/Grbs2

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng|{Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solaly for the use and benefit of the Client namad on the front page of this Report.




